APPENDIX B

METROPOLITAN
POLICE |}

Our reference:  MD/21/2459/13

Date: 07/10/2013

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service
Floor 3 ' Licensing Office
160 Tooley Street Southwark Police Station,
London 323 Borough High Street,
SE12QH _ LONDON, -

| - SE12ER

Tel: 020-7232 6756

Dear Sir/Madam

M Local. 18-22 Grove Vale, London SE22 8EF

Police are in receipt of an application from the above for a-new Premises
Licence to be granted under the licensing act 2003.

Some of the following conditions may have been already offered by the
applicant as part of the operating schedule but the wording of each
condition is vital to negate any ambiguity.

1. That a CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in
good working order and be continually recording at all times the
premises are in use under the licence. The CCTY System must be
capable of capturing a clear facial image of every person who enters
the premises:.

2. That all CCTV footage shall be kept for a period of thirty one (31) days
and shall, upon request, be made immediately available to Offlcers of
the Police and the Council

3. No beers/ ;ider's in single cans, bottles or multi-packs with an ABV of
above 7% will be displayed / sold or offered for sale from the
premises,




4. No Alcohol to be displayed or stored within 2 metres of the entrance
door.

5. When the premises are open to the public and the licence is not in
operation, All alcohol shall be stored in a locked cabernet/cooler,
behind a lockable blind or behind the counter.

6. That dll staff are trained in their responsibilities under the licensing
act 2003 and training records to be kept and updated every 6 months
and shall, upon request, be made immediately available to Officers of
the Police and the Council.

The FoIid_wing is submitted for your consideration.

PC Graham White 288MD
Southwark Police Licensing Unit
Mob: 07595 011458

Graham.Whited@met.police.uk




From: Graham.S.White@met.pnn.police.uk [mallto:Graham.S.White@met. pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 23 October 2013 14:18

To: Tear, Jayne

Subject: Morrisons, 18-22 Grove Vale, East Dulwich [GOSS-IMANAGE.FID2366301]

Jayne,

we have agreed the conditions below,
| withdraw my reps.

Thanks

Graham

PC Graham White 288MD
Southwark Police Licensing Unit
Southwark Police Station

323 Borough High Street
London

SE1 1JL

Tel: 0207 232 6756 (26756)
Mob: 07595 011458
graham.white4@met.police.uk

From: Clare Johnson [mailto: _]

Sent: 23 October 2013 14:07

To: White Graham S - MD

Cc: Tear, Jayne'

~ Subject: Morrisons, 18-22 Grove Vale, East Dulwich [GOSS-IMANAGE.FID2366301]

Dear Graham
| confirm that the following conditions are agreed:-

1. That a CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in good working order
and be continually recording at all times the premises are in use under the licence. The CCTV
system must be capable of capturing a clear facial image of every person who enters the
premises.

2. That alt CCTV footage shall be kept for a period of thirty one (31) days and shall, upon
request, be made immediately available to Officers of the Police and the Council.

3. No super strength beer, lager or cider of 5.5% abv or above shall be sold other than premium
beer, lager or cider priced at £1.95 or above",

4. There will be no self service display of alcohol within 2 metres of the entrance door.

5. That alf staff are trained in their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 and training
records to be kept and updated every 6 months and shall, upon request, be made immediately
available to Officers of the Police and the Council.




Funderstand that on the basis of the above your representation will be withdrawn,
Many thanks for dealing with this so swiftly.
Kind regards.

Clare
Clave Johinson | Parlner | Licensing

ﬂ www.gosschalks.co.uk

Click here to take our ouline client satisfaction survey. Link

GOSSCHALKS DISCLAIMER: This is a PRIVATE communication, It is confidential,
and may be legally privileged. All data transmitted in this message is intended for the
sole use of the named addressee.

If you are not a named addressee, you must not disclose, copy, print, or in any other way
use or rely on the data contained in this transmission. You should notify Gosschalks
immediately and dispose of this message.

In the case of email, although Gosschalks routinely checks emails for computer viruses,
addressees are advised to conduct their own virus checks of all emails (and any
attachments). All email sent from Gosschalks is scanned for all viruses by MessageLabs.

Please note that Internet is not a completely secure communications medium, and this
fact should be observed when corresponding with Gosschalks. To ensure regulatory
compliance and to secure protection for our clients and business, emails sent to and from
our server(s) may be monitored.

A list of the partners of Gosschalks is available for inspection at Queens Gardens, Hull,
HU1 3DZ. Tel:01482 324252, For more information on Gosschalks, please visit our web
site: www.gosschalks.co.uk - Gosschalks is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority under number 61213,

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to
catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with
- you to make our capital safer. :

Consider our environment - please de not print this email unless absolutely necessary,

NOTICE - This email and any aitachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal
-privilege and are intended sclely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal
liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of
the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law.
Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified
personnel are authorised o conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The
MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or
agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages




are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur
during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this comimunication are
solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police -
Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: Facebook.com/metpolicoul
Twiltter: @metpoliceuk '






